R.D.G.C. COURSE
PLAN - 1906

The 1906 plan shows the course reconstruction
of 1904. Most of the holes were extended
versions of the 1892 layout but the old 3rd hole
had been moved to its present position and the
old 13th hole had been moved to what is now
the 1st hole of the Struie Course.

Play now went as far north as the present 6th
hole, which was played across the course to the
7th (the present 11th) green. On the way back
the old 8th Short Hole had been discarded and
the 11th and 12th holes now followed the line
of the present 17th and 18th holes respectively.

The 1904 reconstruction was the brain child of
John Sutherland, with an input from J.H. Taylor,
five times Open Champion, who was a regular
visitor.
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Dornach Firth.




